CONTACT

contact@roozbehzarei.me www.roozbehzarei.me

PROFILE

I'm an Android developer who loves to make awesome apps that rock people's socks off!

My educational background in Computer Science, coupled with Google's official Android development training, has turned me into a badass ninja! I have also built several open-source projects that have been downloaded by thousands of users and showcase my expertise.

When I'm not slaying bugs, you can find me wandering around the internet and catching up with the latest trends.

SKILLS

Android

Kotlin

Git

Firebase

MVVM

JavaScript

Figma

EXPERIENCE

Android Developer on Upwork

Dec 2023-present

I'm a passionate freelancer on Upwork, excited to collaborate with clients and bring their app concepts to life, one pixel at a time.

Android Developer at Borhan Mobin

Jul 2022-Oct 2023

As the sole mobile developer at this company, I was responsible for creating an Android app that enabled online purchase of soccer tickets. The app was a smash hit, reaching more than 20,000 monthly active users in just a few months!

OPEN-SOURCE PROJECTS

Filester SuperWebView **CERTIFICATES**

Version Control with Git

Atlassian | Jul 2023

Programming with JavaScript

Meta | Jun 2023

EDUCATION

Islamic Azad University

2023-present

BS in Computer Science

Islamic Azad University

2016-2019

AS in Computer Science

COURSES

Modern Android App Architecture

Google | Dec 2023

Android Basics in Kotlin

Google | May 2022